

September OTB Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order at 7:26

Present were Ginka, Anna, Kelly, Tom, Jessica, and Mary Lynne

Minutes read. Moved to accept minutes by Kelly, accepted.

Treasurer's Report:

Similar balance from last month, minus \$122 for the porta-potty. \$10,168.26 is our current balance.

Mary Lynne mentioned that if not for the donors that Tom and Kelly arranged (\$6500) our show would be in the hole by about \$1500! This is important to acknowledge.

Moved to approved by Anna, seconded by Kelly. All in favor.

Old Business:

Show date:

Heather will not be available in early August to be our show manager. And CO Horse Park and Foothills will likely schedule another show. Anna and Kelly agreed that it would be nice to have more information about what other groups are planning before deciding. In the long run, Anna thinks we should avoid the weekend of Rebecca Farm Horse Trials. If we want to have the show at Wolfe Ranch, August would be better than July. Mary Lynne indicated it is a huge benefit to have Heather running our show.

Anna suggested that we obtain information on judges' availability for our original July dates, or the first or second weekend in August, and more specific information about what other show organizers are planning prior to making our final decision. We will continue the discussion via email. We need to decide on our dates by September 20.

New Business:

Presentations: Jen from Happy Horse is willing to come for a presentation on saddle fitting for our October meeting.

Anna will do a presentation on abscesses in November.

Delegates for RMDS Board of Governor's meeting on Saturday November 19. Ginka cannot attend. Jessica, Anna, Tom and Kelly cannot attend. Can anyone else make it?

Motion to adjourn at 8:35 by Kelly, seconded by Mary Lynne.